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Ministry of Consumer Alfairs. Food & Public Distribution
Department of' Food & Public Distribution
e
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Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated : 20" January, 2017

To.

[he Chairman & Managing Director,
Food Corporation of India,

16-20, Barakhamba Lane,

New Delhi

Subject: Approval for the construction of godowns of 60,000 MT capacity in Assam
under Private Entreprencur Guarantee Scheme (PEG) as per the
recommendations ot High Leve] Committee (FCI) for PEG Scheme.

Sir,

I am directed (o refer to FCD’s letter No.E.S(ZS)J'PE&GS/HLC.’Stg.lWVo1.\:’«’20I6/588
dated 09.12.2016 on the subject cited above and to convey the approval of this Department to the
broposal for construction of godowns of 0,000 MT Capacity in Assam under PEG Scheme at the
four locations recommended by HLC (PEG).

2. FCl is requested to forward the likely outcome on in the respective distriets (increase in
tapacity in terms of monthly allocation for the district) after construction of these godowns.

] Since there is no storage gap in Bongaigaon, it is also fequested to confirm that the
project for 35,000 MT under Plan Scheme in Bongaigaon may be treated as cancelled.

Yours faith lully,

(Sanjay Kumar)
Under Secretary to the Govt, o India
Tel No. 2338 444§
Copy to:
1 GMm (S&C), r'ey, 16-20, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
2) GM (Engg.), FCI, 16-20, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
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To.

The Chairman & Managing Director.
Food Corporation of India.

16-20. Barakhamba Lane.

New Delhn

Subject: Minutes  of 453™ High Level Committee (HLC) meeting on Privage
Entrepreneurs Guarantee (PEG) Scheme- Construction of godowns in Assam
and Meghalava.

Sir.

I am directed to refer to your letters No. E.3(28Y08/HLC/Ste IV/VOLIVZIZ  died
0£.01.2016 and 28.03.2016 on the subject cited above and to convey the approval of this Departniaw
N\/g\ " 1 the proposal for construction of codowns of 15.000 MT capacity in Meghalovg undes VR0

Scheme.
" F el £ However. with regard to the proposgl for construction of godowns of 1.72.000 MT canaany
e h 31 Accam it is seen that there is no deficiency in storage capacity after waking into accour the
balance quantity available in Plan Scheme (except capacity for which land is not yet availabic: atd
the capacity of silo sanctioned for Changsari (Assam). Hence. capacity creation under PEG Sorani
(_9 (/9 - is not approved. T

Yours faithiuly,

S

(Sanjay kumari
Under Secretary of indio

Tel No. 2358 2448

Copy 10: GM (S&C). FCL. 16-20. Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
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